
BAIL/FORFEITURE SCHEDULE
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE, DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

AS ADOPTED AND MODIFIED BY MGO 07-07 DTD JULY 30, 2007

36 CFR CHAPTER 1 

SECTION VIOLATION AMOUNT

PART 1 – GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.5 Closures and Public Use Limits
1.5(f) Violating a closure, activity restrict/condition, visiting hours or public use limit 100

1.6 Permits
1.6(g)(1) Engaging in activity without obtaining permit 150

1.6(g)(2) Violation of permit terms or conditions

   – Commercial

100

250

PART 2– RESOURCE PROTECTION, PUBLIC USE AND RECREATION

2.1 Preservation of Resources
2.1(a)(1)(i) Possession or disturbance of living or dead fish or wildlife or parts thereof

    - commercial

200

350

2.1(a)(i)(ii) Possession or disturbance of plants, plant parts or products

     - trees greater than 3 inches

100

250 +
100/Tree

2.1(a)(1)(iii) Possession or disturbance of paleontological, cultural, or archeological
resources

500

2.1(a)(1)(iv) Possession or disturbance of mineral resources 250

2.1(a)(2) Introduction of wildlife, fish or plants 500

2.1(a)(3) Throwing or rolling rocks 50

2.1(a)(4) Unauthorized use or possession of wood 100

2.1(a)(5) Travel or climbing archeological or cultural resources, monument or statute 100

2.1(a)(6) Possession or disturbance of cultural or archeological structures or
resources

500

2.1(a)(7) Possession or use of mineral or metal detecting devices 100

2.1(b) Shortcutting 25

2.1(c)(3)(i) Gathering or possession of undesignated natural products 100

2.1(c)(3)(ii) Gathering or possessing natural products in violation of size or quantity
limits

100

2.1(c)(3)(iii) Unauthorized removal of natural products from park area 100
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2.1(c)(3)(iv) Gathering natural products outside of designated areas 100

2.1(c)(3)(v) Sale or commercial use of natural products 500

2.2 Wildlife Protection
2.2(a)(2) Disturbance of wildlife 300

2.2(a)(3) Possession of unlawfully taken wildlife or portions thereof 500

2.2(d) Violation of Superintendent’s conditions for transport of lawfully taken game 100

2.2(e) Violation of Superintendent’s closure to viewing of wildlife with artificial light 100

2.3 Fishing
2.3(d)(1) Freshwater fishing except by closely attended hook and line 250

2.3(d)(2) Possession or use of live or dead fish bait in fresh water 100

2.3(d)(3) Chumming 150

2.3(d)(4) Unauthorized commercial fishing 500

2.3(d)(5) Use of drugs, explosives or electricity 500

2.3(d)(6) Digging for bait 50

2.3(d)(7) Failure to carefully and immediately release fish 50

2.3(d)(8) Fishing from motor road bridges 25

2.4 Weapons Traps and Nets
2.4(a)(1) Possession, carrying or using a weapon, trap or net at undesignated

locations and times, or not in the prescribed manner
200

2.4(b) Carrying or possession of a loaded weapon in a motor vehicle, vessel or
other mode of transportation

200

2.4(c) Using weapon in manner that endangers 500

2.4(f) Carrying/possessing weapon in violation of applicable federal/state laws 150

2.5 Research Specimens
2.5(a) Taking plants, fish, wildlife, rocks and minerals without a permit or in

violation of permit terms or conditions
200

2.6 Camping and Food Storage
2.10(b)(1) Digging or leveling ground 100

2.10(b)(2) Leaving equipment or refuse after departing site 150

2.10(b)(4) Unreasonable noise between 10:00 pm and 6:00 am 75

2.10(b)(5) Installing permanent camping fixtures 200
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2.10(b)(6) Displaying wildlife carcass or parts thereof except when taken pursuant to
36 CFR 2.2

100

2.10(b)(7) Connecting to a utility system 50

2.10(b)(8) Failure to obtain a permit where required 100

2.10(b)(9) Violating camping conditions set by Superintendent 150

2.10(c) Violation of permit terms or conditions 100

2.10(d) Violation of food storage restrictions

      – no bear involvement

      – bear involved

100

500

2.11 Picnicking
2.11 Picnicking in violation of established conditions 25

2.12 Audio Disturbances
2.12(a)(1) Motorized equipment or audio device of 60 decibels at 50 feet or

unreasonable noise
50

2.12(a)(2) Unauthorized use of power saw in developed area 50

2.12(a)(3) Unauthorized use of a portable motor/engine in undeveloped areas 50

2.12(a)(4) Operating a public address system 50

2.12(b) Violating permit terms or conditions 50

2.13 Fires
2.13(a)(1) Lighting/maintaining a fire in undesignated areas or in violation of

established conditions
150

2.13(a)(2) Use of stove/lantern in violation of established restrictions 50

2.13(a)(3) Use of fire, stove, lantern in hazardous manner 150

2.13(a)(4) Leaving fire unattended 200

2.13(a)(5) Throwing/discarding lighted/smoldering material 250

2.13(b) Failure to extinguish fire 250

2.13(c) Use of fire during high fire danger closure 300

2.14 Sanitation
2.14(a)(1) Disposing refuse in other than refuse receptacles 150

2.14(a)(2) Unauthorized use of refuse facilities for household, commercial, or industrial
refuse

150

2.14(a)(3) Depositing refuse in plumbing fixtures or vaults 150
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2.14(a)(4) Draining refuse from trailer except into authorized facility 150

2.14(a)(5) Bathing or washing dishes, clothing, etc. at non-designated outlets 50

2.14(a)(6) Polluting or contaminating park waters 200

2.14(a)(7) Improper disposal of fish remains 100

2.14(a)(8) Illegal disposal of human body wastes in developed areas 150

2.14(a)(9) Illegal disposal of human body wastes in non-developed areas 100

2.14(b) Violation of conditions for human waste disposal 100

2.15 Pets
2.15(a)(1) Possessing a pet in closed area 50

2.15(a)(2) Failure to restrain pet 50

2.15(a)(3) Leaving pet unattended 50

2.15(a)(4) Allowing pet to make unreasonable noise 50

2.15(a)(5) Failure to comply with pet excrement conditions 50

2.15(b) Violation of conditions regarding the use of dogs for hunting 100

2.15(e) Violation of park pet policy 100

2.16 Horses and Pack Animals
2.16(d) Free-trailing or loose-herding 75

2.16(e) Failure to walk animals in vicinity of pedestrians or bicycles 50

2.16(f) Making a disturbance in vicinity of animals 50

2.16(g) Violations of conditions established by Superintendent 100

2.17 Aircraft and Air Delivery
2.17(a)(2) Aircraft use under power on water within 500 feet designated areas 200

2.17(a)(3) Air delivery or retrieval except under permit 100

2.17(d) Violation of applicable FAA regulations 300

2.17(e) Use of hovercraft 250

2.17(f) Violation of permit terms or conditions 100

2.18 Snowmobiles
2.18(b) Violation of state law on operation or equipment standards Note (1)

2.18(c) Unauthorized use 150

2.18(2)(1) Excessive noise 75

2.18(d)(2) Operating a snowmobile without lights during dark hours 75
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2.18(d)(3) Improper brakes 75

2.18(d)(4) Racing or going over 45 MPH 100

2.18(e)(1) Operation by unattended operator under 16 50

2.18(e)(2) Operation by person under 12 without adult over 21 on machine 50

2.18(e)(3) Supervision by one adult of more than one operator under 16 50

2.19 Winter Activities
2.19(a) Prohibited winter activities on park roads or parking areas 100

2.19(b) Towing behind motor vehicle or snowmobile 50

2.19(c) Failure to abide by restrictions or designations 50

2.20 Skating, Skateboards
2.20 Unauthorized use 25

2.21 Smoking
2.21(a) Prohibited in closed areas 50

2.22 Property
2.22(a)(1) Abandoned property 50

2.22(a)(2) Property unattended over 24 hours 50

2.22(a)(3) Failure to turn in found property 100

2.23 Recreation Fees
2.23(b) Failure to pay user fee 50

2.30 Misappropriation of Property and Services
2.30(a)(1) Unlawful possession of property:  – Value of $25.00 or less 100

2.30(a)(2) Failure to pay for services or property 150

2.30(a)(4) Concealing unpurchased merchandise 150

2.30(a)(5) Acquiring or possessing stolen property 300

2.31 Trespassing, Tampering and Vandalism
2.31(a)(1) Trespassing 250

2.31(a)(2) Tampering 250

2.31(a)(3) Vandalism 250



SECTION VIOLATION AMOUNT

BAIL/FORFEITURE SCHEDULE
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE [07/07] 6

2.32 Interfering with Agency Functions
2.32(a)(1) Threatening, resisting, etc. a government employee on official duty: –

Threatening and/or Minor resistance
         250

2.32(a)(2) Violating lawful order 200

2.32(a)(3) False information 250

2.32(a)(4) False report 250

2.33 Report of Injury or Damage
2.33(b) Failure to report personal injury or property damage (over $300 incident) 200

2.34 Disorderly Conduct
2.34(a)(1) Fighting, threatening, violent behavior 250

2.34(a)(2) Obscene, threatening language or gesture 100

2.34(a)(3) Unreasonable noise 100

2.34(a)(4) Hazardous or physically offensive condition 100

2.35 Alcoholic Beverages and Controlled Substances
2.35(a)(2)(ii) Possession of alcoholic beverage by an underage person 100

2.35(a)(2)(iii) Consuming alcoholic beverage in closed area 50

2.35(b)(2) Possession of a controlled substance 250

2.35(c) Under the influence of alcohol or controlled substance and endangering
persons, property or resources

250

2.36 Gambling
2.36(a) Gambling prohibited 100

2.37 Noncommercial Soliciting
2.37(a) Soliciting or demanding gifts, money, goods or services prohibited 100

2.38 Explosives
2.38(a) Using, possessing, storing or transporting explosives without permit 300

2.38(b) Using or possessing fireworks without permit 100

2.38(c) Violation of permit terms or conditions 150

2.50 Special Events
2.50(a) Prohibited without a permit 300

2.50(e) Violation of permit terms or conditions 50
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2.51 Public Assemblies, Meetings
2.51(a) Prohibited without a permit 150

2.51(h) Public Assemblies obstructing or harassing visitors 150

2.51(j) Violation of permit terms or conditions 50

2.52 Sale or Distribution of Printed Matter
2.52(a) Prohibited without a permit 150

2.52(h) Obstruct or harass visitors 150

2.52(j) Violation of permit terms or conditions 50

2.60 Livestock Use and Agriculture
2.60(a) Unauthorized use of park for livestock or agricultural purposes 300

2.60(b) Violation of license, permit, or lease terms or conditions 100

2.61 Residing on Federal Lands
2.61(a) Residing on federal lands without a permit, lease, or contract 300

2.61(b) Violation of permit, lease, or contract 100

2.62 Memorialization
2.62(a) Installation of monument without permit 100

2.62(b) Scattering of human ashes without permit 50

2.62(c) Violating area designations or conditions 50

2.62(d) Violation of permit terms or conditions 50

PART 3 – BOATING AND WATER USE ACTIVITIES

3.2 Applicable State and Federal Laws
3.2(a) US Coast Guard laws and regulations applicable 100

3.2(b) State law applicable Note (1)

3.3 Permits
3.3 No permit in required areas 150

3.4 Inspections
3.4(b) Suspended vessel use due to unsafe condition 100

3.5 Accidents
3.5(a)(1) Failure to report accident-damage $2000 or less Note (4)

3.5(a)(2) Failure to report accident-injury, death, or disappearance Note (4)
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3.6 Requirements to Operate a Power Driven Vessel
3.6(a)(1) Operator at least 16 years old 100

3.6(a)(2) Operators between 12-15 years old accompanied by an individual at
least 18 years old

100

3.6(b) State minimum age requirements Note (1)

3.6(c) State mandatory boat education requirements Note (1)

3.7 Personal Floatation Devices
3.7(a) 33 CFR Part 175 PFD regulations adopted 100

3.7(b) PFD required on designated waters, designated times, and/or for
designated activities

Note (5)

3.8 Prohibited Operations
3.8(a)(2) Launching/recovering a vessel except at designated launch sites 50

3.8(a)(4) Using a vessel in excess of size, length or width restrictions 100

3.8(b)(1) Operating a power-driven or sailing vessel within 100' of a dive flag 150

3.8(b)(1) Operating a power-driven or sailing vessel in support of dive operations
within 100' of a dive flag in excess of flat wake speed

150

3.8(b)(2) Failure to observe restrictions established by regulatory marker 200

3.8(b)(3) Exceeding flat wake speed in designated areas 150

3.8(b)(4)(i) Exceeding flat wake speed within 100' of a downed water skier 150

3.8(b)(4)(ii) Exceeding flat wake speed within 100' of a person swimming, wading,
fishing from shore, or floating with the aid of a flotation device

150

3.8(b)(4)(iii) Exceeding flat wake speed within 100' of a designated launch site 150

3.8(b)(4)(iv) Exceeding flat wake speed within 100' of a manually propelled, anchored,
or drifting vessel

150

3.8(b)(5) Operating motor boat or sailboat within 500' of swimming beach 50

3.8(b)(6) Operating while a person is riding on the decking over the bow,
gunwales, top edge of the transom, motor cover, or in any other unsafe
position

100

3.8(b)(7) Operating with a person sitting, riding or hanging on to a swim platform or
swim ladder

100

3.8(b)(8) Negligent operation 200

3.8(b)(9) Reckless operation 500



SECTION VIOLATION AMOUNT

BAIL/FORFEITURE SCHEDULE
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE [07/07] 9

3.9 PWCs
3.9(a) Operating a PWC 100

3.12 Towing
3.12(a) Towing in undesignated waters 100

3.12(b) Towing using a parasail, hang-glider, or other airborne device 100

3.12(c)(1) Towing between sunset and sunrise 100

3.12(c)(2) Towing without an observer 12 years of age or older Note (6)

3.12(c)(3) Towing a person who is not wearing a personal flotation device Note (7)

3.12(c)(4) Towing/being towed in a manner that endangers or is likely to endanger
persons or property

100

3.12(c)(5) Operating vessel without the capacity to carry the person towed 100

3.12(c)(6) Using a tow rope 20 feet or less in length 100

3.13 Marine Sanitation Devices
3.13(a) Discharging sewage into fresh water MA

3.13(b) Failure to lock or secure the values or mechanisms for sewage 250

3.14 Sunken, Grounded or Disabled vessels
3.14(a) Failure to remove a sunken, grounded, or disabled vessel 400

3.14(a) Violation of removal conditions 300

3.14(b) Unauthorized removal 400

3.15 Noise Abatement
3.15(a)(1) Exceeding 75dB(A) for vessels underway 100

3.15(a)(2) Exceeding 88dB(A) for stationary vessels 100

3.15(b) Refusal to submit vessel to a noise test 100

3.16 Swimming/Wading
3.16 Swimming/wading closures or restrictions 50

3.17 Swimming Areas/Beaches
3.17(a) Swimming in undesignated areas/beaches 50

3.17(b) Use of surfboards or similar rigid devices 50

3.17(c) Use or possession of flotation devices, glass containers, kites, or
incompatible activities

50
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3.18 Diving
3.18(a) Snorkeling/underwater diving closures/restrictions 100

3.18(b) Diving without displaying standard diver flag 100

3.18(c) Dive flag not illuminated between sunset and sunrise 100

3.18(d) Dive not within 100' of dive flag 100

3.18(e) Violation of state law Note (1)

3.19 Submersibles
3.19 Operating a submersible 500

PART 4 – VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC SAFETY

4.2 Violations of State Law
4.2(b) State law applicable Note (1)

4.10 Travel on Park Roads and Designated Routes
4.10(a) Operating a motor vehicle in an undesignated area 200

4.10(c)(1) Operating a vehicle not equipped with pneumatic tires 200

4.10(c)(2) Operating a vehicle/causing unreasonable damage 250

4.10(c)(3) Operating a vehicle off-road without proper headlight use 150

4.11 Load, Weight, and Size Limits
4.11(a) Exceeding state load, weight or size limits Note (1)

4.11(b)(1) Exceeding load, weight or size limits set by Superintendent 100

4.11(b)(2) Failing to obtain permit 100

4.11(b)(3) Violating term or condition of permit 100

4.11(b)(4) Vehicle with mirrors extending > 10" 250

4.12 Traffic Control Devices
4.12 Failure to comply 100

4.13 Obstructing Traffic
4.13(a) Stopping on park road 25

4.13(b) Operating a vehicle too slowly 60

4.14 Open Container or Alcoholic Beverage
4.14(b) Carrying/storing an open container in motor vehicle

     - vehicle moving

200

300
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4.15 Safety Belts
4.15 Safety belts 15

4.15 Child restraints 50

4.20 Right of Way
4.20 Failure to yield 150

4.21 Speed Limits
4.21(c) Speeding Note (2)

4.22 Unsafe Operations
4.22(b)(1) Operating without due care 150

4.22(b)(2) Excessive noise, acceleration or skidding 100

4.22(b)(3) Failure to maintain proper degree of control 250

4.22(b)(4)(i) Rider in non-passenger area 100

4.22(b)(4)(ii) Rider on exterior portion of vehicle not designed for passengers 100

4.30 Bicycles
4.30(a) Use in prohibited areas 75

4.30(d)(1) Possession of bicycle in wilderness area 75

4.30(d)(2) Operated without required lights or reflectors 40

4.30(d)(3) Riding abreast 40

4.30(d)(4) Operating while possessing an open container or consuming alcoholic
beverage

100

4.31 Hitchhiking
4.31 Hitchhiking 50

PART 5 – COMMERCIAL AND PRIVATE OPERATIONS

5.1 Advertisements
5.1 Commercial notices or advertisements without permission 100

5.2 Alcohol Beverages: Sale of Intoxicants
5.2(a) Sale not in compliance with applicable federal, state, local laws 250

5.2(b) No permit to sell alcohol 250

5.3 Business Operations
5.3 Engaging or soliciting in any business without permit–value of

business/service less than $300
300
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5.4 Commercial Passenger-Carrying Motor Vehicles
5.4(a) Prohibited without permit 250

5.5 Commercial Photography
5.5(a) Motion picture or television filming involving professional casts, settings, or

crews (news personnel excepted) without a permit
300

5.5(b) Any photographs for commercial advertising without a permit 300

5.6 Commercial Vehicles
5.6(b) Use of government roads when such use is in no way connected to

operation of the park prohibited
100

5.7 Construction of Buildings or Other Facilities
5.7 Constructing or attempting to construct without a permit 250

5.8 Discrimination in Employment Practices
5.8(b) Failure to post prescribed notice 100

5.9 Discrimination in Furnishing Public Accommodations and Transportation Services
5.9(b) Failure to post prescribed notice          100

PART 13 – NPS UNITS IN ALASKA

SUBPART B – GENERAL PROVISIONS

13.20 Obstruction of Airstrips
13.20(a)-(b) Obstructing an airstrip 250

13.25 Camping
13.25(b) Exceeding site time limits 150

13.25(c) Camping in undesignated areas 150

13.26 Picnicking
13.26 Picnicking in closed areas 50

13.30 Weapons, Traps and Nets
13.30(c) Unauthorized carrying, possessing, or using a weapon, trap, or net 200

13.30(d) Carrying a firearm in violation of state/federal law 200

13.30(e) Traps, bows, or other implements carried in violation of state/federal law or
outside of proper seasons

200

13.35 Preservation of Natural Features
13.35(b) Unauthorized gathering or collecting natural products; violating

terms/conditions
100
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13.35(e)(1) Collecting fossils 500

13.35(e)(1) Collection of silver, platinum, or gemstones 250

13.35(e)(2) Rock/mineral collection methods resulting in disturbance to ground surface 250

13.40 Taking of Fish and Wildlife
13.40(b) Fishing violation of state law Note (1)

13.40(d)(2) Hunting or trapping in National Preserves in violation of state law Note (1)

13.40(d)(5) Failure to identify self or killsite 500

13.45 Unattended or Abandoned Property
13.45(b)(1) Leaving property unattended for longer than 4 months 100

13.45(b)(2) Failure to properly label unattended property 50

13.45(b)(3) Failure to store unattended property in a manner that wildlife cannot
access contents

100

13.45(b)(4)-(5) Improper fuel storage 150

13.45(b)(6) Leaving property unattended for longer than 24 hours on park facilities 100

13.45(c) Leaving property in violation of limits imposed by Superintendent 100

13.50 Closures
13.50(h) Closures/restrictions to park facilities 100

13.50(i) Violation of closures or restrictions regarding camping or weapons 100

SUBPART C –CABINS AND OTHER STRUCTURES

13.126 Unauthorized use or occupancy of cabin 300

13.182 Unauthorized construction, maintenance, or use of a temporary facility 200

SUBPART F – SUBSISTENCE

13.450 Prohibition of Aircraft Use
13.450(a) Unauthorized use of aircraft for subsistence use 200

13.460 Subsistence Access
13.460(d)(1) Authorized means of access operated in violation of applicable state and

federal law
100

13.460(d)(3) Herding, harassment, hazing, or driving wildlife 500

13.470 Subsistence Fishing
13.470 Subsistence fishing in violation of applicable State law Note (1)



SECTION VIOLATION AMOUNT

BAIL/FORFEITURE SCHEDULE
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE [07/07] 14

13.480 Subsistence Hunting and Trapping
13.480 Subsistence hunting and trapping violation of applicable State law Note (1)

Aniakchak National Monument and Preserve
13.604(a) Approaching large mammals within 50 yards 100

13.604(b) Being within 50 yards of a bear using a concentrated food source 100

Denali National Park and Preserve
13.904 Camping not in accordance with the backcountry management plan 150

13.906 Unattended and abandoned property along road corridor, at Wonder Lake,
and in areas included within backcountry management plan

100

13.908 Fishing limit and possession Note (3)

13.910 Registration for mountain climbing 500

13.912 Kantishna firearms discharge closure violation 200

13.914 Bicycle use in undesignated areas 100

13.916 Skating devices in undesignated areas 25

13.936(a) Operating a motor vehicle on the restricted section of the Park Road without
a valid permit

150

13.936(b) Transporting guests to a Kantishna business using a motor home, camper,
or trailer

100

13.936(c) Transferring/accepting road permit 150

13.972(a) Violating permit terms/conditions in the FDA between April 15 and
September 30

100

13.972(a) Camping in undesignated areas or without a permit in the FDA between
April 15 and September 30

150

13.972(b) Camping in designated campgrounds in the FDA more than 14 days
between April 15 and September 30

150

13.974(a) Camping in undesignated areas between October 1 and April 14 150

13.974(b) Camping without a permit between October 1 and April 14 150

13.974(b) Violating permit terms/conditions between October 1 and April 14 100

13.974(c) Camping for more than 30 days between October 1 and April 14 150

13.976 Unauthorized fires/conditions 150

13.978 Pets in unauthorized areas 50

13.980 Frontcountry Developed Area closures/restrictions 100
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Glacier Bay National Park
13.1110 Collecting or burning interstadial wood 100

13.1112 Collecting rocks or minerals in the former monument 500

13.1114 Violating terms/conditions for collecting goat hair 350

13.1116 Camping in Glacier Bay: violation of permit terms/conditions 100

13.1116 Camping in Glacier Bay without a permit 150

13.1120 Violating BCDA closures/restrictions 100

13.1122(a) Docking, tying down, or securing aircraft in undesignated areas 100

13.1122(b) Overweight vehicles on the Public Use Dock 100

13.1122(c) Leaving property unattended on, or attached to, the pier or floats 100

13.1122(d) Processing commercially-caught fish on the Public Use Dock 100

13.1122(e) Unauthorized buying or selling fish on the Public Use Dock 100

13.1122(f) Unauthorized use of the fuel dock 100
13.1122(g) Leaving a vessel unattended at the fuel dock 100

13.1122(h) Unauthorized use of electrical shore power 100

13.1124(a) Failure to register in the Bartlett Cove Campground 150

13.1124(a) Camping in undesignated areas in the BCDA 150

13.1124(b) Cooking/consuming/preparing food in undesignated areas in the BCDA

     - no bear involved

     - bear involved

100

500

13.1124(c) Unauthorized food storage in the BCDA

     - no bear involved

     - bear involved

100

500

13.1126 Bicycle use on the Forest Loop, Bartlett River, or Bartlett Lake Trails 75

13.1128 Commercial transport of passengers by motor vehicle: failure to obtain a
permit

250

13.1128 Commercial transportation of passengers by motor vehicles: violation of
permit terms/conditions

200

13.1130(b) Commercial fishing, buying, or processing in wilderness waters 2,000

13.1132(a) Unauthorized commercial fishing 2,500

13.1132(b) Commercial fishing without a permit or in violation of permit terms/conditions 2,000
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13.1146(a) Commercial fishing in Geike, Tarr, Johns Hopkins, and Reid Inlets 2,000

13.1146(b) Unauthorized commercial fishing in the west arm of Glacier Bay 2,000

13.1146(c) Unauthorized commercial fishing in the east arm of Glacier Bay 2,000

13.1152(a) Failure to go directly to Bartlett Cove Ranger Station for orientation 100

13.1152(b) Failure to report entry into or exit from Glacier Bay (private vessels) 100

13.1154(c) Failure to report entry into Glacier Bay (commercial vessels) 100

13.1154(d) Operating in the Breadslee entrance or Adams Inlet entrance
(commercial vessels)

300

13.1154(e) Unauthorized off-boat activity (commercial vessels) 250

13.1154(f) Unauthorized off-boat activity (passenger ferry) 250

13.1154(g) Passenger ferry: failure to travel a direct course between the mouth of
Glacier Bay and Bartlett Cove docks

300

13.1158(a) Operating a motor vessel without a permit

              - commercial vessels earning $300 or less on the trip

              - private vessels

300

250

13.1158(b) Violating terms/conditions of a permit or violating operating
conditions/restrictions

              - commercial vessels/passenger ferry

100

250

13.1160(c) Transit permit: violation of operating conditions 100

13.1170(a) Operating a motor vessel within ¼ mile of a whale (except commercial
fishing vessel setting gear)

100

13.1170(b) Failure to establish ¼ mile separation from a whale 100

13.1170(c) Pursuing or attempting to pursue a whale 250

13.1174(c) Violation of whale water restrictions 100

13.1176(a)(1) (Speeding) Exceeding 20 knots 100

13.1176(a)(2) (Speeding) Exceeding 13 knots in areas specified by Superintendent 100

13.1176(b) (Speeding) Exceeding 10 knots in Johns Hopkins Inlet between July 1 to
August 31

100

13.1178(a)-(g) Violation of land closures 250

13.1180(a)-(c) Violation of water closures 250

13.1182 Violation of noise restrictions 100

13.1184 Violating Bartlett Cove water or dock restrictions 100
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Katmai National Park and Preserve
13.1202(a) Fishing with bait other than prescribed places and times 200

13.1202(b) Fishing with other than prescribed lures in the Brooks River 100

13.1202(c) Brooks River: Over one fish per day 150

13.1206(a) Approaching any large mammal within 50 yards 100

13.1206(b) Being within 50 yards of a bear using a concentrated food source 100

13.1208 Leaving a boat, trailer, or vehicle unattended for more than 72 hours 50

13.1222(a) Camping outside designated areas in the BCDA 150

13.1222(b) Camping in Brooks Campground for more than 7 nights in July 150

13.1222(c) Exceeding group size limits in Brooks Campground 100

13.1224 Going upon platforms or boardwalks outside visiting hours 100

13.1226 Violating closures or restrictions to entry around Brooks Falls 100

13.1228 Improper food storage in the BCDA

     - no bear involved

     - bear involved

100

500

13.1230 Lighting or maintaining a fire in the BCDA 150

13.1232 Washing dishes or cooking utensils in undesignated areas in the BCDA 50

13.1234 Possessing a pet in the BCDA 50

13.1236 Failure to receive a bear orientation 100

13.1238 Picnicking in undesignated areas in the BCDA 50

13.1240 Leaving property unattended in the BCDA 100

13.1242 BCDA closures/restrictions 100

Kenai Fjords National Park
13.1304(a) Climbing or walking on, in, or under Exit Glacier except in designated

areas between May 1 and October 31
100

13.1304(b) Entering an ice fall hazard zone 100

13.1306(a)-(b) Unauthorized camping near the North Arm, Holgate, Aialik public use
cabins

150

13.1306(c)-(d) Unauthorized fires: North Arm, Holgate, Aialik public use cabins 150
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Klondike Gold Rush National Historical Park
13.1402(a) Camping outside of designated areas 100

13.1402(b) Camping without a permit 100

13.1402(b) Camping in violation of permit terms/conditions 50

13.1402(c) Camping at Dyea campground more than 14 days 100

Sitka National Historical Park
13.1802(a) Camping 150

13.1802(b) Bicycle riding in undesignated areas 100

13.1802(c) Using skating devices in undesignated areas 100

Wrangell-St. Elias National Park and Preserve
13.1904(a) Entering closed areas in KNHL 100

13.1904(b) Entering mine tunnels/openings KNHL 100

13.1904(c) Camping in/on historic structures in KNHL 150

13.1904(d) Camping within the mill site 150

13.1904(e) Lighting/maintaining a fire within the mill site 150

13.1906(a) Lighting/maintaining a fire in the HVCDA 150

13.1906(b) Camping in the HVCDA 150

13.1906(c) Entering the HVCDA after visiting hours 100

13.1910 Violating closures/restrictions for developed areas 100

43 CFR PART 36 TRANSPORTATION AND UTILITY SYSTEMS IN AND ACROSS, AND ACCESS INTO, CONSERVATION SYSTEM

36.11 Special Access
36.11(f)(1) Unauthorized use of aircraft for subsistence

Harassment of wildlife by aircraft

200

300

36.11(f)(3) Failure to remove a downed aircraft as required 1,000

36.11(f)(3)(ii) Unauthorized salvage of downed aircraft 1,000

36.11(f)(4) Unauthorized use of helicopter 500

36.11(g)(1) ORV use in undesignated areas or without permit 200

36.11(i) Violating access closures or restrictions 250
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NOTES

Note (1): Refer to the applicable State Bail/Forfeiture Schedule, Alaska Administrative Rule, 43.1-43.8.

Note (2): Refer to the applicable State Bail/Forfeiture Schedule, Alaska Administrative Rule 43.1 – 43.8, for 13
A.A.C. 02.275(b) (private vehicles) and 13 A.A.C. 03.275(b) (commercial vehicles).

Note (3): Refer to the applicable State Bail/Forfeiture Schedule, Alaska Administrative Rule 43.1 – 43.8, for 5
A.A.C. 70.022(a)-(f).

Note (4): Refer to the applicable State Bail/Forfeiture Schedule, Alaska Administrative Rule 43.1-43.8, for AS
05.25.030(b).

Note (5): Refer to the applicable State Bail/Forfeiture Schedule, Alaska Administrative Rule 43.1-43.8, for AS
05.25.010(d).

Note (6): Refer to the applicable State Bail/Forfeiture Schedule, Alaska Administrative Rule 43.1-43.8, for AS
05.25.020(a).

Note (7): Refer to the applicable State Bail/Forfeiture Schedule, Alaska Administrative Rule 43.1-43.8, for AS
05.25.020(b).


